



Anne-Catherine Manach

Legal expert, MLaw

Contact

Bern Office

Tel. —

anne-catherine.manach@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Bern

Effingerstrasse 1

P.O. Box

3001 Bern

A versatile and goal-oriented legal expert who will defend your interests.

Legal expert Anne-Catherine Manach supports Kellerhals Carrard in combating fraud relating to COVID-19 loans. She works in the areas of commercial criminal law, criminal procedural law, contract law and corporate law, as well as debt enforcement and bankruptcy.

Previously, Anne-Catherine Manach completed various legal internships in a variety of areas (administrative law, construction law, supervisory law, social welfare law, child and adult protection law).

Expertise

White-collar crime, mutual legal assistance, internal investigations, crisis management, and compliance



Career

- Since 06/2023
Legal expert at Kellerhals Carrard Bern
 - 12/2022–05/2023
Legal intern, Government Prefect's Office Oberaargau
 - 12/2021–11/2022
Legal intern, CAPA Seeland
-

Education

- 2020-2021
Master of Law, University of Bern
 - 2016-2020
Bachelor of Law, University of Bern
 - 2015-2016
Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (Assessment), University of Bern
-

Languages

German, English, French, Spanish
